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Andras, Steve

From: Staats, Joseph <Joseph.Staats@illinois.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 1:43 PM
To: Peabody, Kyle
Cc: Andras, Steve
Subject: ARR-4352 Engineering Fee Approval

 

 

Warning! This e-mail originated outside the organization. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Kyle, 
 
Following an independent review and analysis of your proposed design services phase engineering fee for ARR‐4352 
(Airfield Pavement Rehabilitation, Phase 3 (Area 1)), the following has been approved by this office: 
 
Design: a cost plus fixed payment of $5,450.00 total amount not to exceed $43,000.00. 
 
Please provide me with a copy of the executed engineering agreement and any executed subconsultant agreements. 
 
Thank you, 
 

Joseph K. Staats, P.E. 
Assistant Airport Design Engineer 
IDOT Division of Aeronautics 
One Langhorne Bond Drive 
Springfield, IL  62707‐8415 
Tele: 217.785.5746 
Fax: 217.785.4533 
Joseph.Staats@illinois.gov 
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